i\lew Youth Phone

From: Toni Earnhart <TEarnhar@PSC STATE.FL.US> D

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:04 PM ATE DEPOSIT
To: New Youth Phone

Subject: RE: New Youth Phone Inc. (TK 310) Docket No. 110174JUL 18 20" 1 ? 4

$17 short. Total payment due was $1417.

Froni: New Youth Phone [mailtc:info@nyphone.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:58 PM
To: Toni Earnhart; Raquel Tully

Cc: Edward A. Maldonado, Esq.
Subject: Re: New Youth Phone Inc. (TK 310) Docket No. 110174

Hi
How much is total due now? $17.00 or $517 ? Please advice

thanks

Fazal
NEW YOUTH PHONE

From: Toni Earnhart <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: Raque! Tully <RTully@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: info@nyphone.net; "Edward A. Maldonado, Esq.” <cam@maldonado-group.com>

Sent: Tue, July 12, 2011 1:52:00 PM
Subject: RE: New Youth Phone Inc. (TK 310) Docket No. 110174

Mr. Fazal/Mr. Maldonado,
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**The check received is short $17. The Company should have submitted $1417. $917 RAF and $500 fine.
To comply with the Commission order, the $17 must be submitted before July 15th.

Raquel,
Please apply it as listed below.

Docket No. 110174-TI - New Youth Phone Inc. (TK 31C)
2010 RAF $700.00

Fenalty $175.00

Interest $35.00

Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $283 tc General Revenue) **<$17.00>

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tullahassee , Florida 32399-0850
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‘TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
§30/413-6532 Direct Line
830/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Raguel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:03 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

i received a check for $1,400.00 for New Youth Phone Inc(TK 310) Please let me know the breakdown.



